Approved: March 24, 2003 Date

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION K-12.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Kathe Decker at 9:00 a.m. on March 11, 2003 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except:	Repres	sentative Johnson, Excused absence
Committee staff present:	Carolyn Rampey, Legislative Research Department Kathe Sparks, Legislative Research Department Jill Wolters, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Ann Deitcher, Committee Secretary	
Conferees appearing before the com	imittee:	Lynn Jenkins, State Treasurer Senator Schodorf Esther Maddux, KSU Prof. Of Personal Financial Planning Chuck Stones, KBA Carol Rupe, Exec. Dir. of state Board of Education Mikel Miller, KS Council on Economic Education Bill Henry, KS Credit Union Association Diane Gjerstad, Wichita Public Schools Jim Edwards, KASB

SB 74 - Relating to personal financial literacy programs.

The Chair introduced Lynn Jenkins who offered testimony in support of **<u>SB 74</u>**. (Attachment 1).

Senator Schodorf spoke as a proponent to <u>SB 74</u>. (<u>Attachment 2</u>). The Senator also presented written testimony only from Jill Docking, (<u>Attachments 3 and 4</u>); Suzie Ahlstrand, (<u>Attachment 5</u>); Kristin Brumm, (<u>Attachment 6</u>); Deb Gruver of the Wichita Eagle, (<u>Attachment 7</u>) and Deputy State Bank Commissioner, Kevin Glendening, (<u>Attachment 8</u>).

Professor Esther Maddux appeared as a proponent to <u>SB 74</u>. (Attachment 9).

Offering written testimony only were: Mark DeSetti, (Attachment 10).

The following conferees spoke in support of <u>SB 74</u>: Carol Rupe, (<u>Attachment 11</u>); Mikel Miller, (<u>Attachment 12</u>), Bill Henry, (<u>Attachment 13</u>) and Chuck Stones, (<u>Attachment 14</u>).

Following a brief question and answer session, the hearing on <u>SB 74</u> was closed.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections. Page 1

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION K-12 at on March 11, 2003 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.

SB 120 - Relating to powers and duties of board of education.

Speaking as proponents to <u>SB 120</u> were Diane Gjerstad, (<u>Attachment 15</u>) and Jim Edwards, (<u>Attachment 16</u>).

Dale Dennis spoke to the committee in explanation of **<u>SB 120</u>**. (<u>Attachment 17</u>).

The hearing on **<u>SB 120</u>** was closed.

SB 119 - Concerning teachers at state schools for the blind or the deaf.

Dale Dennis explained the purpose of **<u>SB 119</u>**. (Attachment 18).

The hearing on **<u>SB 119</u>** was closed.

SB 118 - Relating to rules and regulations.

A motion was made by Representative Loganbill and seconded by Representative Horst that $\underline{SB 118}$ be passed and placed on the consent calendar. The motion carried on a voice vote.

SB 82 - Relating to powers and duties of board of education.

It was moved by Representative DeCastro and seconded by Representative Loganbill that **SB 82** be passed out of committee.

Representative Yonally requested a substitute motion be made to **SB 82**. Representative Hutchins seconded the motion that **K.S.A. 72-8134** be struck from the list of amendments on page 1, line 15. The motion to amend passed on a voice vote.

A motion for a conceptual amendment was made by Representative Hutchins and seconded by Representative Mason that "department heads" be deleted on line 10 and in it's place the word "superintendent" be changed to "superintendents".

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections. Page 2

CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION K-12 at on March 11, 2003 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.

Following some discussion, Representative Hutchins withdrew her motion for a conceptual amendment.

It was moved by Representative Mason and seconded by Representtive Beggs that **SB 82** be tabled until a day certain, with that day being Wednesday, March 12. The motion passed on a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:55 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 12, 2003.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for editing or corrections. Page 3